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Dear Liaison Group Member:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 2, will be
holding a meeting of the entire membership of the Liaison Groups
formed under the Community Interacticn Program for the Hudson
River PCB Reassessment Project, presently underway.

The meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 16, 1991, at 7:00 P.M.,
at the Holiday Inn, located at 946 New Loudon Road, in Latham,
New York. The purpose of this meeting is to present an
opportunity for all the members of the four different Liaison
Groups to meet with each other as well as with EPA officials to
discuss the progress and timeline for the Hudson River PCB
Reassessment.

L At this meeting, it'is EPA's intent to distribute three (3)

” copies of the Phase I Report to each Liaison Group as well as
make the EPA team available to the membership to answer questions
or concerns they may have regarding this important project. In
addition, we will be supplementing the information repositories
established for this site with extra copies of the Phase I
Report, so that anyone interested in examining the document will
have ample opportunity to do so.

As discussed in prior meetings, EPA will be publishing a
Community Interaction Program Update on the Reassessment which
will include articles written by the Liaison Group members (i.e.,
pieces about your groups' activities, special concerns,
historical perspectives on the Hudson Valley, etc.). Those of you
who wish to contribute to the Update should bring your articles
along with you to the meeting, if possible. Please make every
effort to attend this meeting, and I look forward to seeing you
on July 16th. If you have any questions or require more
information, please call me at (212) 264-7214.

Sincerely,

L ot L

Ann Rychléenski, Community Relations Coordinator
Office of External Programs
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DIRECTIONS TO HOLIDAY INN, LATHAM

Exit 24 NYS Thruway to 87 North, Exit 7 to Rt. 9 North - 1/4 mile
from exit on left.

Holiday Inn Phone # (518) 783-6161
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